

City and County of San Francisco
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION



Mawuli Tugbenyoh
Acting Executive Director

London Breed
Mayor

December 18, 2024

Via E-Mail

Pablo Espinoza, Co-Executive Director
Community United Against Violence (CUAV)
427 South Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94103
pablo@cuav.org

Dear Director Espinoza,

The Human Rights Commission (HRC) is pleased to inform Community United Against Violence (CUAV) of a six-month grant extension for an additional **\$100,000.00** under your RFP #85 – LGBTQI+ and Various Communities grant (Grant ID: HRC-LG-002). We are thrilled to continue supporting your important work addressing the needs of underserved and vulnerable communities in San Francisco.

The HRC will prepare a **contract amendment** to reflect the additional funding and extend the duration of your contract through **June 30, 2025**.

Next steps: If you approve this grant extension, the HRC will provide details about the contract amendment process, including timelines, reporting requirements, and any necessary documentation.

If you choose to decline the funding, please notify us as soon as possible. Should you have any questions about the contract amendment or next steps, feel free to reach out.

Best regards,

DocuSigned by:

Mawuli Tugbenyoh

758AB7346EA149C...

Mawuli Tugbenyoh
Acting Executive Director
Human Rights Commission
Email: hrcgrants@sfgov.org
Phone: (415) 252-2500